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Connect a Cisco Webex meeting to a Teams meeting room

You can connect a Cisco Webex meeting to a meeting room to use the in-room technology by
forwarding the Cisco Webex invite to an available room.

1. Connect to a meeting room using Cisco Webex

1 When you receive a Cisco Webex invite, forward the invite to an available meeting room.

FW: Webex Meeting - Meeting
File Meeting Insert Options Format Text Review Help Q  Tell me what you want to do
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B To I PAR-6PSQ-L10.N.13 (C3) (VC) (Meeting) I
Send Subject  FW: Webex Meeting
When  Wednesday, 16 February 2022 10:30 AM-11:00 AM
atiol
om lan Stuart

-----Original Appointment-----

From: lan Stuart

Sent: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 9:58 AM

To: lan Stuart; lan Stuart

Subject: Webex Meeting

When: Wednesday, 16 February 2022 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.
Where:

When it's time, join the Webex meeting here.

Meeting number (access code): 123 345 231
Moeting password: aQ34ijkC -

2 The meeting room will detect the Cisco Webex link and make this available on the console
when your meeting starts for the duration of the meeting.

Select Join on the console.
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3 The meeting will display using the in-room technology such as cameras, speakers and
display. You can control the volume or leave the meeting.

If you need more controls, select the Show meeting on this device toggle.
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4 Additional controls display for your meeting on the console. You can mute, turn off
cameras, chat and view participant details.
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